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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Kurt Triplett, City Manager 
 
From: Kathi Anderson, City Clerk 
 
Date: November 4, 2020 
  
Subject: CLAIM(S) FOR DAMAGES 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the following Claim(s) for Damages 
and refer each claim to the proper department (risk management section) for disposition.     
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
This is consistent with City policy and procedure and is in accordance with the requirements of state 
law (RCW 35.31.040). 
 
BACKGROUND DISCUSSION 
The City has received the following Claim(s) for Damages from: 
 
 

(1) Michael Tung 
9335 NE 142nd St. 
Kirkland, WA 98034 

 
Amount: $9,383.26 
 
Nature of Claim: Claimant states damages occurred to his residential property when 
branches from greenbelt trees were felled by high winds. 
 

(2) Venrata Krishna Vaitla     
1035 Aster Avenue, Apt 2231    
Sunnyvale, CA 96086 
 
Amount: $3000.00 
 
Nature of Claim: Claimant states damages occurred to their rental property when a 
search warrant served on the tenant was executed by the Kirkland Police Department.  
 
 

 
Note: Names of Claimants are no longer listed on the Agenda since names are listed in the memo. 

Council Meeting: 11/04/2020 
Agenda: Claims for Damages 
Item #: 8. d. (1).




